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of violation of Section LO2A, Title 18 United States Code., This f
was in connection with the extortion of funds from several motion
p#Fcture producEggfﬁ”Other defenggnts in the case‘w:r" QUIS QALlLy

HMCHMPAGNA, CHAR 2%, PHILLIELDVANDREA, 2, ggg,aw
XEROWNE,..and WILLI &, On December’?l 1643, ROSmLLI was
" sentenced to serve ten years in prison and fined $10,000. ROSELLI,

CAVPAGNA, GIOE, D'ANDREA, and DE LUCIA were paroled from federal
institutions on August 13, 1947,

t

: ROSELLI was arrested July 29, 1930, at Los Angeles
while riding.in a car with JACK DRAGNA, JOHN CAWZONERI; and iﬂ@b‘~
CHARLES FISCHETTI. Police found several guns in the car and >=-

JACK DRAGNA claimegithey had just delivered some money from the

gambling ship MOMRFALCONE to DRAGNA's home and needed the flrearms
for protection Wille transportlng the money.,

. LA 3095-C aév ed that the well-known bank roboers,
MAURICEAEMBIN and HARR) ONDLNSKY were hired by ROSELLI to Qﬁi&mmmW
murder? LES BRUNEMAN, a ganbler in Redondo ‘Beach, California. The ~
k1lling took place im 1937 at the Red Rooster Cafe in Los Angeles,
although the first attempt to kill BRUNEMAN at Redondo Beach was
not - successful. :

ROSELLT was frequently seen in the company of BENJAMIN
(BUGSEY) SIEBGEL, now deceased, and. formerly a prominent racketeer,

In a memorandum dated September 16 1947, forwarded
by the Bureau to the Los Angeles Office, it was reported that an
unidentified informant, who was a dope smuggler in Mexico, had
stated ROSELLI was a small, independent dealer in narcotics,

Another reliable informant indicated that ROSELLI
was a mewber of the Mafia, and it was alleged that ROSELLI was
in charge of bodyguards for that organization., He was responsible
Tor taking old members of the Al Capone gang in Chicago to Los
Angeles to act as gunmen for the International Alllance of
'neatrlcal and Stage Employees for the protection.of business
agents and personnel in the Union office. The memorandum states
that information was received indicating ROSELLI had been employed
by HARRY COHN, president of Columbia Pictures, to "frame" COHN's

; DocTd: 32303674 Page 2



i Pl T okl L
Reteased—amter—the JTohn T Kennedy AZsassination Records Collection Act of 1992 (44 USC 2107 Hote) .

DATE: 11-14-2017

,; = . <::. | ) B fij:,

L. A. 94=-250

wife. Reportedly ROSEILI was successful in compromising Mrs.

COHN at her house in the company of a man not her husband and

the source stated,"They shook her down for $400,000." Reportedly
ROSELLI gained control of COHN in:this manner and subsequently
borrowed a large emount of money from COHN  to ‘use in a bu81ness
venture., .

s ‘ LACS 3516=C has advised that the Los Angeles Police
Department has conducted an investigation regarding the activities
of ROSHLLI during.recent years and has found it extremely dlfflcult
to gain accurate information regarding him, .

Business«Activities

LA 3095-C has advised that ROSELLI has become
extremely wealthy, although he spent four years in a Federal
penitentiary during the 19&0‘3. Upon his release from federal
custody, he 1mmed1qtely was employed by BRYAN FOY in the motion
picture industry as.an associate of FOY. ROSELLI is known to
frequent the warious night clubs in Los Angeles, particularly ,
Charley PFoy's Supper Club, where numerous motion picture people 1
are also known, to frequent. !

Agssoclates

’ |

. . 5 ' . |
Asgbciates of R@SELLI inclyge JACK DRAGNA, TOM 7= i

DRACNA BRYA“’,QX@%CHARLPO FOY, HAPe;Xg%HN ALLEN SMILLY Cégﬁegm““' J
1

l

{

!

Identlflcatlon Record

ROSELLI has FBI Wo. 3339986. ROSELLI was first
arrested at the age of 19 on January 28, 1925, by the Los
Angeles Police Department on suspicion of grand larceny,
released the following day: On March 26, 1925, he was arrested
by the Los Angeles County Sheriff's Office and charged with
violation of the "Gun Law" and claimed to be a native of New York. :
This charge was dismissed on Jure 8, 1925. On May l, 1926, he was :
again arrested by the Los Angeles County Sheriff's Office on
suspicion of robbery and this charge was dismlssed. On May 11, 1926,
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